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Date;  February 4, 2012
To: - The Mo’st"f(girerendjohh' C. Nienstedt
From: exitjiféf}Hﬁéel'_bei‘ger

Re:. .Reverénd Jonathan Shelley

Archbishop,
a6k into "_th_e,"_-qﬁest'im of a future assignment for Father

* “Iknow-that the'CAB has been asked to 1
“Shelléy. Howevei, prior to the CAD makilig any fecommendations, both Andy and 1 feel

sstrongly that the Clergy Review Board shouldbe consulted:

You \i!illﬁ‘éa:;}l’lr‘-&hﬁl-}i?jﬁt ther:Shelley’s curren Fassignment as administralor (2008) was macle on

‘the 'c'é":ri“'gijﬁo:.t.mat3‘l§e_.adhgr;z toa suppcj:f-_t.dlj_'cl‘-account'ﬁbilily'f-plmi administered through the

c O_ffim:i-ff_ Pl'i‘é&{t}_}fl[uife:m\d Ministry; Wi t;h-l?a' ther Tiffany’s illness and departure from ﬁteréfﬁce, '

_Fathe‘r‘Shel ley has :be;'gn 'wi'{‘_hout supervision. -

matter-was based ona psychological report
d on leadership issues in Father Shelley’s
d accountability plan was focused on

Your decision to ?é'p.lz'igint‘ Bather Shelley in this
conducted by Jay McNanra, This reportfocuse
previous assignments. Therefore, the support-an

developing Jeadership skills in Fathier Shelley.

rt js Father Shelley’s misconduct, which was

ot given more attention in 2008 only became clear

.reéently. _"Foi‘, whﬂe"ithere isreference to.the misconduct in Father Shelley’s green persognel file,
the détailed information felating to the .mis_conduct,. indudh\g the investigator’s report, was one
of _g&_'restficted files’ that were archived '(ineaning' moved to the basement without reference to
it being placed in the personnel files) in the early months of 2008. Therefore, when you were
making the decision to appoint Father Shelley in 2008, neither you nor the staff advising you
was aware that additional information existed. We have only recently ‘discovered’ these
archived files, [ have attached the list of files that were moved to the archives, although we have

not been able to locate all of the files on the list.

What-was only-briefly gll;‘.lded_ to in the repo
discovered in ;QOOQE."The tésson that this was n

The reason that I recommend that this matter go before the Clergy Review Board is as follows.
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- pornographic images on the computer. The paris
~and provided Chancery stall w
. and computer analysis be done on the'machine.
Shelley allow them to conduct-a similar analysis
] -:[eﬁéi\;cd“fh‘ﬁf request, Faﬂ\éi‘--_Shelléy_im_médiately

‘never provided the Archdiocese with access toit. -

7 Aftér completing the computer analysié and investigation,

. +The report of the-computer analyst i
‘iricludéd use of search'térms such.as

' Father Shelley accessed, downloaded, or viewed
“there is sufficient reason to believe that'the

‘These latter points are significant in tlat Father Shell
“#nd when he was sent for evaluation to Saint Luke’s In

., --used by another man who was living wi
. Shelley that he used internet pommography.

- & their report, to this memo. However,.

‘letter of referral that
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In 2004, while Father Shelley was assigned to 5t Jude of the Lake, Father Shelley's personal
laptop computer (onc of three) was mistakenly donated to a parishioner during a parish ‘garage

sale’. The parishioner attempted to install games for his childreii'to use, and found
hioner reported: the matter to:the Archdiocese,

ith thie computer. The Ar_chdiocese’l-[,}éh ordered an investiga tion
The Archdibges:é.,ql_'so' requested that Father

on liis oflier two persoial computers, When he
:lesl::nj.y'q;lf-oi_i(:: -'l_':g_f_flié-cbmp'tttérs, and while he
ifitially indicated he would permit an aﬁalﬁ_s’i"s_bf the third .C(iﬁ‘lijl,'l.?{’é!}.‘}i}{e _ciiémged"]ﬁ fnind and

thein;kpslgiéd{izi‘-gréizbirted:

‘Mariy of.the homiosexial _pé"rh'dgraphic images viewedlbyftli.is:i}’f\'.i:%é_ﬁgtor

" ahd‘the computér.analyst could be cqft:%idercd‘]qudm'lir:'}g_'i_]legejl,:,l:;’;ééauée of

~_ the youthful logking iriale image’. - -

indicates that sear(_ihe_s_fo;jiﬁl_rt.\bg'r,_’:{plly' on thé internet

frep naked boy piciures’s The investigator and thé analyst
ence to support: t_lug'i_'c']_{_’a_i;h that person(s) other than
the approximate 2300 adult sités/images’,-and
computer hard driye which Mr, Terus [parishioner]
ly by Father Shielley”.

also concluded that ‘thereis no credible evid

(urned over to the iﬂVESﬁgatOI',}la(] been used exclusive
ey's claim throughout the investigation,

: stitute, was that the ¢omputer had been
th Father Shelley, amd-Wlio-héd:étdmitted to Father

of our September 23, 2004, Jetter of referral to SLI, as well
‘plea:'s,e" note that the SLI r_e_p,c')rf js dated October 14, 2004,
October 15, 2004, and the investigator's report is
réferral to SLI and-their report back was completed
{ d. The statement in the

Archbishop, I am attaching the copy

whiile the report of the computer analyst is
dated October 21, 2004, In other words, our

before the computer itself had been examined and the report receive
"this assessment is niot occasioned by any known illegal activity’ was, in

retrospect, premature. Father Shelley has not been assessed by SLI since the computer was

determined to have images that were borderline illegal.
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conmders accessing pornographxc images of. mmors tobe cqmvalent
credxble accusatxons thata’ clenc has accesséd child
epd tion for the Dochme of the I'atth 011\'!011!:1}’,
this was not:done i in 2004; and, in fact, Father Shelley was almost immediately reassigned to

iot beent without prohlems, including, the fact

parochlal miistry “You w:ll ecall that this has n
lel Fathm Shelley had a lﬂyr ‘old male, lwmg in the rectoty of St ]olm the Bapllst in 2009

The Chiurch, and c1vn1 law,
to the sexual abuse of -2 minor. I'herefore,
pornogmphy are to be yeported to the Congr

) :I'[DWEVEI, now that you have access to the m[ounahou thal was rccently récovered (i nclur:hng
; DVDs of the malerial t'hat was found on the comput ter) T-think there is a g;eat risk dssociated
? with reasaxgmng Father Shelley In fact, prior to. domg 50,. I would 1er:01m'nend the foll owmg

achons

1 . Collecting; allof the: personal Compul‘Cl "{1'1pt0ps that Father Shelley i is using at this time
. and sentlmg them’ fcnr similar anialysis: T the SLI report is correct and Father Shelley has
‘an ongomg prablem withi: compulswe sexual ‘behavior in his mlernet porno graphy use’, -

’ ." it is very hkely thalt this use will have: conh nued, since! Father Shelley never recelved A

) treatment to-address this.
2. “Based on the results of the above; send Faﬂler Shelley for a
providing them with the information ‘discavéred during both. analyses and without

setting limitations on then‘ assessment or report,

3. Sendall of the mformation on Father- ShelIPy to the Clergy Revxew Board for its review
~and recommendahon

4. Depending on the results of the computer analys

" fnay want to consider referrmg this matter to the

Faith.

second evaluahon at SLI

isand the second st evaliation, you -
Congregahon for the Doctrme of the

I shared this information with Father Laird last Iuly when the question arose as to whethér
Father Shelley would be made pastor of the merged parishes in Centerville. However, W1th
your recent request to the CAB that they consider a new assignment for him, I thought it was

important to bring this to your attention as soon as possible.

Thank you.
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